
Karen Galbo

From:
Sent:
To:

SandiAnderson
Monday, February 23,2026 8:18 AM
Dan Cunningham; Ann Cicchiello; Rose Ann Hardy;Jason Deeble; Candice Carlson; Cindy
Collins
Kevin Gervais; Karen Galbo; Tracy M. Collins;Timothy D. Bleasdale; Mike Meinz Outlook;
Jerry Lokken; Sarah Firmin
Cancellation of Today's BOS Special Meeting

Cc:

Subject:

Good Morning Everyone @ t am hoping that this emaitfinds you aLl. wett and staying warm for the
moment.

Today's speciat meeting is cancetted, and if it works for everyone, we witt reschedute for Thursday the
26th at 5:30. For tomorrow's meeting, for the moment it is stitton and I witt atso add a zoom component
to it if that makes it more convenient.

I cannot locate my power cord, so ptease catt my cet[ phone if you need me as I witl. be onty checking
emaits periodicatty. Thankyou!! Sandi

Warm Regards,

@/*,,A
Sandra Anderson
Executive Assistant to the First Setectman
Town of East Lyme
860-691 -4110
sa ndefson@eLtown hait.com
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@ O Report Now: Cl=lCI( HERE TC NOTIFY U-q

Q. for emergencies, call 911.
#EastLymeCT #PubticWorks #NotifyUs #CommunityFirst #CivicEngagement #EastLymeStrong
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